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Curran, Casey

From: Carson, Rebecca

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 4:33 PM
To: Glucoft, Josh; ~Kobialka, Lisa

Ce: ~Kastens, Kristopher; ~Andre, Paul; ~Hannah, James; ~Lee, Michael; ~Manes, Austin;
~Nguyen, Stephanie; #Juniper/Finjan [Int]

Subject: RE: Finjan/Juniper

Lisa,

It has been almost two weeks, and wehavenotreceived a response to Josh’s email below. There is no basis for Finjan

to withhold Mr. Garland’s notes from thecall with Mr. Coonan, particularly given that they refreshed his recollection
prior to his Rule 30(b)(6) testimony. If Finjan does not produce them by Monday,wewill be filing a motion to compel.

Please also confirm that Finjan has produced all emails and other documents from Mr. Garland, Mr. Chaperot, and Ms.
Mar-Spinola regarding Juniper.

Regards,
Rebecca

From: Glucoft, Josh

Sent: Monday,June 11, 2018 3:49 PM
To: ~Kobialka, Lisa <Ikobialka@kramerlevin.com>

Cc: Carson, Rebecca <RCarson@irell.com>; ~Kastens, Kristopher <kkastens@kramerlevin.com>; ~Andre, Paul
<pandre@kramerlevin.com>; ~Hannah, James <jhannah@kramerlevin.com>; ~Lee, Michael <mhlee@kramerlevin.com>;
~Manes, Austin <amanes@kramerlevin.com>; ~Nguyen, Stephanie <SNguyen@KRAMERLEVIN.com>; #Juniper/Finjan
[Int] <Juniper-Finjan@irell.com>
Subject: RE: Finjan/Juniper

Lisa,

Following up on our confer, during his deposition, Mr. Garlandtestified as follows (224:5-10):

Judge Alsup’s Standing Orderat 7 29 states : “defending counsel shall segregate and retain all materials used to refresh
their memories and shall provide them to examining counselat the outset of the deposition.”

Mr. Garland’s notes are also responsive to at least Juniper’s RFP nos. 1, 2, 8, 40, 44, 45, 47. Mr. Garland’s notes are also
responsiveto at least Juniper’s interrogatory nos. 3 and 6. No documents authored by Mr. Garlandare identified on
Finjan’s privilege log, nor did Finjan’s responsesto these discovery requests indicate that Mr. Garland’s notes were being
withheld as privileged.

Mr. Garland’s notes, which he described asee(Tr. at 223:2-3), are not privileged
and, even if they could somehow beconsidered privileged, Finjan has waivedthe privilege by failing to timely assert
it. Mr. Garland’s admission that his “summary”notes refreshed his recollection also fall squarely within Judge Alsup’s
Order requiring they be producedat the outset of his deposition.
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Lisa Kobialka
Partner

Kramer Levin Naftalis & Frankel LLP
990 Marsh Road, Menlo Park, California 94025
T 650.752.1711   M 650.274.3990   F 650.752.1811

This communication (including any attachments) is intended solely for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged or legally protected. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message and delete all copies of the original communication. 
Thank you for your cooperation.
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
lkobialka@kramerlevin.com

Bio

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
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Can youplease provide times you are available to confer this Friday? You have not respondedto ourletter in a week and
a half.

Thanks,
Josh

From:Carson, Rebecca
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 11:45 PM
To: ~Kobialka, Lisa
Ce: #Juniper/Finjan [Int]; #Finjan-KramerLevin [Ext]
Subject: RE: Finjan/Juniper

Lisa,

| have not received a responseto my letter. Please promptly respond,or provide your availability on Monday for a meet
and confer.

Regards,
Rebecca

From:Carson, Rebecca
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 3:46 PM
To: ~Kobialka, Lisa
Ce: #Juniper/Finjan [Int]; #Finjan-KramerLevin [Ext]
Subject: Finjan/Juniper

Dear Lisa,

Please see the attachedletter.

Regards,
Rebecca

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside
information. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s)is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intendedrecipient, please notify the sender by
replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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